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Rivera, Maribel '
From: William Homsi, Esq. [attorneyhomsi@amerilawyer.com]
Sent: . Monday, March 21, 2011 11:47 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: STONEY CREEK VENTURE LLC

To whom it may concern,

Please let this serve as a request to change the mailing address of STONEY CREEK VENTURE LLC Document Number
L10000116530. The new mailing address of the company is:

New Mailing Address:

POST OFFICE BOX 519 PLANT CITY, FLORIDA 33564

Thank you,

William M. Homsi, Esq.
Counselor & Attorney at Law

Spiegel & Utrera, PA.

707 East Colonial Dr., Suite B 3623 West Kennedy Blvd.

Orlando, Florida 32803 Tampa, Florida 33608
(407) 898-5500 (813) 871-5400
Toll Free (888) 991-970C (800) 658-5900
(407) 894-5700 (Fax) (813) 870-2500 (Fax)
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www.AmeriLawyer.com

110% Lowest Price Guarantee

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: To ensure compliance with recently-enacted U.S. Treasury Department Regulations, we
are now required to advise you that, unless otherwise expressly indicated, any federal tax advice contained in this
communication, including any attachments, is not intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used, by anyone for
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